
CITY OF ATWATER 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

 

Council Chambers 
750 Bellevue Road 
Atwater, California 

 
 

November 14, 2016 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 PM 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
ROLL CALL:  
  
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 
CLOSED SESSION:   
  
Adjourn to Conference Room A 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government 

Code Section 54956.9(b): Number of cases (1)  
 
b. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee 

Appointment:  City Manager 
 
c. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee 

Appointment:  City Attorney 
 

REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 6:00 PM            6:00 PM 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
INVOCATION:   
 
Invocation by Police Chaplain Mead 
 
ROLL CALL:  
 
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 
MAYOR OR CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of November 14, 2016            Page 2 
 

 
 

SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  (The City Clerk shall announce any requests for items requiring 

immediate action subsequent to the posting of the agenda.  Subsequent need items require a two-thirds 
vote of the members of the City Council present at the meeting.)   

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED:  (This is the time for the City 

Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.) 

 
 Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to approve agenda as posted or as amended. 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 

 Monthly verbal report by Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
WARRANTS:  
 
1. November 14, 2016 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 
MINUTES:  (City Council)  
 
2. a)  Joint Special meeting, October 6, 2016 

b) Regular meeting, October 10, 2016 
c) Regular meeting, October 24, 2016 

 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of minutes as listed. 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

Background information has been provided on all matters listed under the Consent Calendar, 
and these items are considered to be routine.  All items under the Consent Calendar are 
normally approved by one motion.  If discussion is requested on any item, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this time any person may comment on any item which is not on the agenda.  Please state your 
name and address for the record.  Action will not be taken on an item that is not on the agenda.  If it 
requires action, it will be referred to staff and/or placed on a future agenda.   
 

To comment on an item that is on the agenda, please wait until the item is read for consideration; 
please limit comments to a maximum of five (5) minutes. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Civility is expected from members of the public during the meeting.  For more efficient use of 
time, disruptive behavior will not be tolerated.  While you may not agree with what an individual 
is saying, please treat everyone with courtesy and respect. 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of November 14, 2016            Page 3 
 

  
MINUTES:  (Community Development and Resources Commission)  
 
3. a) Special meeting, August 2, 2016 

b) Regular meeting, August 17, 2016 
c) Regular meeting, September 21, 2016 

 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Acceptance of minutes as listed 

 
CALL FOR BIDS/RFPS: 
 
4. Congestion Management and Air Quality (CMAQ) Projects CML-5254(023) 

Wheel Loader Replacement Project; CML-5254(024) Tractor Loader 
Replacement Project; CML-5254(025) Two (2) Dump Trucks Replacement 
Project (Community Development Director McBride) 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of plans and specifications and 
authorizing advertising and calling for bids for Tractor Loader 
Replacement Project, City Project No. 14-9, Bid Call No. 673-16; approval 
of plans and specifications and authorizing advertising and calling for bids 
for Wheel Loader Replacement Project, City Project No. 14-10, Bid Call 
No. 672-16; and approval of plans and specifications and authorizing 
advertising and calling for bids for Dump Truck Replacement Project, City 
Project No. 14-11, Bid Call No. 674-16. 

 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
5. Amending Classification Plan and Salary Schedule (City Manager Pietro) 

 
Staff’s Recommendation: Adoption of Resolution No. 2928-16 
amending the City of Atwater Classification Plan and Salary Schedule  
B-16, effective November 14, 2016.  

 
REPORTS: 
 
6. Monthly review of local drought emergency (City Attorney Terpstra) 

 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Reaffirms the facts and findings in Resolution 
No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a local drought emergency 

 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
7. Request from Atwater Chamber of Commerce for assistance with annual 

Christmas Parade  
 

 
 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of November 14, 2016            Page 4 
 

  
Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of request from Atwater Chamber of 
Commerce for assistance with their annual Christmas Parade on Friday,  
December 2, 2016 starting at 7:00 PM beginning in front of Foster Freeze, 
traveling south on Winton Way, east on Broadway Avenue, and ending at 
the Bloss House; and use of electricity boxes along the route. 
 

8. Request from Saint Anthony/Immaculate Conception Church for assistance 
with annual procession   
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of request from Saint 
Anthony/Immaculate Conception Church for assistance with their annual 
procession on Monday, December 12, 2016 starting at 4:00 PM beginning 
at Ralston Park, to Juniper Avenue, and on to Saint Anthony Church.  

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION REQUIRED): 
 
9. Police Department activities and projects for the month of October, 2016 

(Interim Police Chief Joseph) 
 
10. Police Volunteer activities for the month of October, 2016 (Police Volunteer 

Vineyard) 
 

11. Fire Department activities and projects for the month of October, 2016 (CAL 
FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel) 

 
12. Public Works Department activities and projects for the month of October, 

2016 (Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 
 
 
FUNDING AND BUDGET MATTERS: 
 
13. Treasurer’s Report for the month of October, 2016 (City Treasurer Heller)  
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for 
the month of October, 2016; or 
 
Motion to approve staff’s recommendation as presented. 

 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 
 
14. Verbal report regarding Five Year Forecast for General Fund, Measure H 

Fund, Gas Tax Fund, and Community Facilities District Fund (Finance 
Director Deol) 
 

15. Verbal report regarding Vacant Building and Underutilized Sites Sales Tax 
Rebate Program (Community Development Director McBride) 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of November 14, 2016            Page 5 
 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 
 
16. City Council comments  
 
CLOSED SESSION:   
 
Continuation of Closed Session if necessary 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
CERTIFICATION: 

 
I, Jeanna Del Real, City Clerk of the City of Atwater, do hereby certify that a copy of the 
foregoing agenda was posted at City Hall a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

_______________________________        
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK 
 
SB 343 NOTICE 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public 
record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular 
meeting will be made available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk at City Hall during 
normal business hours at 750 Bellevue Road. 

  
If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the 
document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this 
agenda at 750 Bellevue Road. 

 
 

In compliance with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, upon request, the 
agenda can be provided in an alternative format to accommodate special needs.  If you 
require special accommodations to participate in a City Council, Commission, or Committee 
meeting due to a disability, please contact the City Clerk’s Office a minimum of three (3) 

business days in advance of the meeting at 357-6205.  You may also send the request by email to 
jdelreal@atwater.org. 

 
 

mailto:jdelreal@atwater.org


1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 Veterans Day 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30

~ November 2016 ~
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

City Hall closed

Saturday

 

 

Time Ends   Veterans Day 4:00 PM  

Daylight Savings   City Holiday Event @ Veterans Park -

 

Trash pick up delayed  

   Observed City Hall closed

   1 day

 

     

 

 City Council Meeting - Community Development   

  

  

 6:00 PM & Resources Commission City Hall closed

  

 
 Meeting - 6:00 PM

 

    

 

 

 

 Audit & Finance

 

City Hall closed  

 Oversight Board of City Holiday City Holiday  

 

 

 Successor Agency to Thanksgiving Thanksgiving Day

  

  1 day  

Trash pick up delayed  

ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM

Notes:

  

  

3:30 PM

 Committee Meeting -



1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

New Year's Eve

 

 

 

 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

City Hall closed

Saturday

 

 

 

 

 

  City Hall closed  

   

  

    

   

 

   

 

 City Council Meeting -   

 

  

 6:00 PM City Hall closed

   

 
 

 

     

 

 ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM

City Hall closed Christmas Eve

 Oversight Board of Community Development City Holiday

Meeting - 6:00 PM  

 

 Successor Agency to & Resources Commission Christmas 

 

 

 City Holiday Audit & Finance

     

 

Christimas Day Christmas 

 

    

Committee Meeting - City Hall closed

City Holiday

New Year's 

 3:30 PM  

   

    

~ December 2016 ~



WARRANTS SUMMARY FOR NOVEMBER 14, 2OL6 COUNCIL MEETING

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

TOTAL OF WARRANTS (FROM WARRANT REPORT)

ADDITIONAL WARRANTS ( THESE AMOUNTS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN TOTAL WARRANTS)

DATE

LO/28/2016 Prewrittens included in this current warrant run. (s10,163.05)

S 10,112.15

5763.40
S43,2zL.gs

5 28,245.10

s106,495.51

523.s7

5178,698.53
GRAND TOTAL OF WARRANTS PAID =======================================================================

TNFORMATTONAL ONLY ( TNCLUDED rN THE TOTAL WARRANTS TOTAL)

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONDATE

LO/ L/2OL6 Dental Claims/Admin.-OCTOBER 2016

nl L/2Ot6 AFLAC-OCTO BE R 201_6

LO/L3/2OL6 PERS Retirement EFT 7O/5/L6 - LO/L9/16

LO /26 /2076 Reti ree Med ica I Reimbu rsement-NOVEM BE R 2016

L1,/2/2O1-6 PERS Health - NOVEMBER 2016

tO/27/20L6 Prewrittens missed on warrant list
TOTAL ADDITIONAL WARRANTS

to/27/2ot6 Net Payroll

to / 27 / 2oL6 Federa I Taxes

LO/27/20].6 State Taxes

10/27 /2016 Payrol I Ded uctions

TOTAL I N FORMATIONAL WARRANTS

5rs4,zz63s Szts,sz2.24 Total payroll

S53,663.57

57,632.32

s2,659.97

Szrg,LSz.zt

S 688,213.99

5866,912.52

CITY URER





Accounts Payable

Checks forApproval A'[ffi"ter
User:

Printed:

jdaniel

111812016 - 9:43 AM

o

[\

Vendor Name

RAMONABLAKE

DAVID CHURCH

GARYFRAGO

BOBBYGREGORY

DARRELLHAMMIT

RENE MENDOZA

BILL SWALLEY

Check Total:

AMERICAN RIVER COLLEGE

Check Total

DAVE SARGINSON

Check Total:

AFSCME DISTRICT COLINCIL 57

Check Total:

FRANCHISETAX BOARD

lr:æs'r'út-v Prtdc Cir-v llidc
ffiO Hþvr^Ë R0d. ¡ürffi C"åSFFçI

Void

Check Total

Check Total:

Check Total:

Check Total:

Check Total:

Check Total:

Check Number Check Date Fund Name

6899 l 10/2812016 Employee Benefits Fund

68992 L0128/20I6 Employee Benefits Fund

68993 10128/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

68994 tol28/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

68995 L0128/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

68996 10128/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

6899'.l 10/28/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

68998 r0127/2016 General Fund

68999 1012'7/2016 General Fund

69000 1110112016 General Fund

6900 I tU0r/2016 General Fund

Account Name

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insu¡ance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Training

Training

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Amount

242.24

242.24

630.19

630.1 9

334.76

334.76

r,838.49

1,838.49

630.19

630.19

870.77

870;17

66.88

óó.88

121.00

121.00

952.38

952.38

789.64

789.64

392.'79

AP-Checks forApproval (ll/8/2016 - 9:43 AM)

Garnishments

Page I



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

69001 1110112016 General Fund

69002 filDL/2016 Gene¡al Fund

Account Name

Gamishments

Pre-Paid Legal

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Vendor Name

FRANCHISETAX BOARD

Check Total:

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES

Check Total:

RMHC OF THE CENTRALVALLEY, INC.
RMHC OFTHE CENTRALVALLEY, INC,

Check Total:

STATE DISBURSEMENT TINIT

Check Total:

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGT-45 7

Check Total:

JD SANDERS COMPANYLLC

Check Total:

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void Amount

50.00

442.79

28.91

28.91

20.78

20.78

41.56

1,307.o7

1,307.07

50.00

50.00

1,258.90

I,258.90

557.28

69003

69003

69004

69005

69006

69007

lt/01/2016
IIl0t/2016

General Fund

General Fund

r|0t/2016 General Fund Gamishments

lt/01/2016 General Fund Deferred Compensation

11107/2016 InformationTechnologyFund P¡ofessional Services

tl/07t2016 Gene¡al Fund Special Departmental Expense

557.28

10,163.0s

AP-Checks forApproval (1118/2016 - 9:43 AM) Page2



Accounts Payable

Checks forApproval Affiater
User:

Printed:

jdaniel

111812016 - 2:26Pl¡d

{"'l:rrrrlrrarr¡ Isrislc CiT¡ Íf,idr
ïFt H*lhr]|tÆ Frffi" Al¡¡sßf tÂsEtt1

Check N

69008

69008

6901

Check Date I'und Name Account Name

Offrce Supplies

Offrce Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Solid Waste Collectn/Disposal

Health Insurance, Retirees

Utilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Vendor Name

ABS PRESORT, INC
ABS PRESORT, INC

Check Total:

ACE PIPE & STEEL

Check Total:

ALLIED WASTE SER\'ICES #917

Check Total:

AMERICAN REPUBLIC

Check Total:

AMERIGAS - MODESTO

Check Total:

MICHELLEANAYA
MICHELLE ANAYA

MICHELLEANAYA
MICHELLEANAYA

Check Total:

ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER
ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER
ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER
ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER

Check Total:

ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERV.

ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERV.

Void Amount

l,689.93

2,700.00

4,389.93

43.00

43.00

204,488.t4

204,488.14

424.89

424.89

796.4s

6s00s1

6s0t0/

6s0fi/

6s0t2/

6s013/
69013

69013

69013

69014

690t4
69014

69014

11il4/2016 Intemal Service Fund

Lll14/2016 Sanitation Enterprise

1l/14/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

lvt4/2016 Intemal Service Fund

1Ut4/2016

11/14t2016

r|1412016
tl,l4/2016
11t14/2016

1r/14/20t6

lll t4/20t6
t|14/20r6
t11t412016

lvl4120t6

llll4l20l6
l1ll4l20t6

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

796.4s

16.56

3.36

33.58

10.7rì

69015

64.28

233.82

70.30

63.35

r36.1s

503.62

s5.00

49.68

104.68

AP-Checks forApproval (ll/8/2016 - 2:26PM)

Check Total:

Page 1



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

6s0t/
69018

6901

69016

6901'1

690t7
69017

690t7

69017

69019

69022

69023

69023

69023

69023

69023

69023

69023

6e021/

11/|4t2016

1Ul4l20l6

ll/L4t2016
1Ut4/2016

lr/14/2016
fifi4/2016
1Ul4/2016

llt t4t20t6
fifi4t20t6

t|14/2016
n^4t2016
1Ul4/2016
1Ut4120l6

11/14/2016

t1/t4/2016
tIt4120t6

Intemal Service Fund

11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

tt/t4/2016 General Fund

llll4/2016 Intemal Service Fund

1111412016 Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Gas Talr:/Street Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

DBCP Settlement

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Communications

Communications

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

AT and T

AT and T

Check Total:

ATWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC.
ATWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC,
ATWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC.
ATWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC.
ATWATER CHIROPRACTIC, INC,

Check Total:

ATWATER ELECTRIC

ATWATER ELECTRIC

Check Total:

ATWATER IRRIGATION TNC.

Check Total:

ATWATER MEDICAL GROUP

Check Total:

ATWATER RADIATOR

Check Total:

BACKFLOWAPPARATUS & VALVE CO.

Check Total:

BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC,
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC,
BC LABORATORIES INC.

BC LABORATORIES INC.

Check Total:

BEST ELECTRIC

Check Total:

BEST IMPRESSION PRINTING

246.41

25J.62

500.03

135.00

60.00

160.00

220.00

2ó0.00

835.00

3,490.00

4't6.60

3,966.60

19.81

19.81

384.00

384.00

170.64

170.64

33.53

33.53

16.00

32.00

16.00

680.00

256.00

16.00

16.00

I,032.00

l r 7.00

I17.00

323.96

6e024/ 11114/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

t1n4/2016 General Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (l I /8/2016 - 2:26 PM)

Special Departmenial Expense

Page2



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Communications

Professional Services

Ofüce Supplies

Professional Services

Professional Services

Vendor Name

Check Total

BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY
BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY

Check Total

BOOTBARN
BOOTBARN

Check Total:

BORGES & MAHONEY CO.

Check Total:

CALIFORNIA INDUSTRIAL

Check Total:

CENTRAL VALLEY PROPERTY MGMT
CENTRAL VALLEY PROPERTY MGMT
CENTRAL VALLEY PROPERTY MGMT
CENTRAL VALLEY PROPERTY MGMT

Check Total:

CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY INC.

Check Total:

CHEM QUIP, rNC.

Check Total:

COMCAST CABLE

Check Total:

COOPER CONTROLS

Check Total:

CREATIVE FORMS & CONCEPTS

Check Total

CREATIVE SUPPLIES, INC

CREATIVE SUPPLIES, INC

Void Amount

69026

69027

69027

6902

t1/14/2016

t|14/2016

111t412016

t|1412016

t1lt4l20t6
tlll4l20t6
t1ll4l20t6
rUt4l20t6

1111412016 Water Enterprise Fund

1111412016 Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Interrnl Service Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

323.96

48.24

7t.04

1r9.28

134.99

188.99

323.98

224.90

224.90

155.52

69030

69030

69030

155.52

3.08

0.96

9.59

4.44

6s030/

6s03/

6s036/

18.07

3l.00

6s032/

6903 I

69033

1vl4/20t6 General Fund

1111412016 Water Enterprise Fund

lUt4l20t6 Internal Service Fund

11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

1111412016 General Fund

31.00

834. l6

834.16

13.20

13.20

2,263.50

2,263.50

150.71

150.71

999.84

5,347.98

6,347.82

6s034/

69036

l|14120t6
n^4120t6

AP-Checks for Approval (111812016 - 2:26 PM)

Check Total

Page 3



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

69037

69039

69039

69040

69041

LLll4/2016

1vl4/2016
t1/14/2016

rIlt4l2016

n^4t2016
Itll4/2016
[^4/2016

tllt4/2016
rvt4l20t6

llll4/2016 General Fund Professional Services

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifo¡m & Clothing Expense

Inspection Fees

Plan Check Fees

Plan Check Fees

Deposits Section 125

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball

Machinery & Equipment

Communications

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

P¡ofessional Services

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

CREDIT BUREAU ASSOCIATES

Check Total:

CRESCENT WORK & OUTDOOR #I
CRESCENT WORK & OUTDOOR #I
CRESCENTWORK & OUTDOOR #I
CRESCENT WORK & OUTDOOR #I

Check Total:

CSG CONSULTANTS, INC.
CSG CONSULTANTS, INC.
CSG CONSULTANTS, INC.

Check Total:

JENNIFERDANIEL

Check Total:

TODD A. DAVIS

Check Total:

DC FROSTASSOCIATES, INC

Check Total:

DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS

Check Total:

DEPT. OF JUSTICE

DEPT. OF ruSTICE

Check Total:

DIAMOND PRINTS

Check Total:

JESUS DURAN

Check Total

EMC PLANNING GROUP INC

Check Total:

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE RESOURCEI

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE RESOURCEÍ

6s038/
69038

69038

69038

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

MeadowView LNDSCP

General Fund

12.00

12.00

251.58

285.00

30.22

t90.73

757.53

12,2&5.00

919.50

675.00

I 3,879.s0

75.00

75.00

1s0.00

150.00

25,649.52

25,649.52

1,490.00

1,490.00

292.00

96.00

388.00

484.65

484.65

15.21

15.21

7,362.96

7,362.96

125.50

2,669.75

6e03s/

69042,/

6e043/

61044/

11114/2016 Section 125 Medical

t1'l4/2016 General Fund

11114/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

tr/14/2016 General Fund

11fi4t20t6
Lur4l20t6

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

1vl4l20t6 General Fund

llt t4/2016 Intemal Service Fund

lLl14/2016 Fenari Ranch Project Fund

69044

6s04s/

6s04/

6s047/

6s04/
69048

AP-Checks forApproval (ll/8/2016 - 2:26PM) Page 4



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Professional Services

Professional Services

Accounts Payable

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Vendor Name

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE RESOURCEÍ

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE RESOURCEI

Check Total:

MARIE ESPINOTA

Check Total:

FASTENALCOMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENALCOMPANY

Check Total:

FEDERAL EXPRESS

Check Total:

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. #690

Check Total:

CHRISTINAFERNANDEZ

CHRISTINA FERNANDEZ

CHRISTINA FERNANDEZ

CHRISTINAFERNANDEZ

Check Total:

FORENSIC NURSE SPECIALISTS

Check Total:

GURCHARN GREWAL

Check Total:

GIINRL]NNER GT]N SHOP

Check Total:

HAJOCA CORPORATION

HAIOCA CORPORATION

JEFFREY HAKOLA
JEFFREYHAKOLA
JEFFREY HAKOLA

Void Amount

80.63

429.75

3,305.63

163.00

6sos0/

6s0s/

69048

69048

69049

690s0

69050

69050

6905 I

69053

69053

69053

69056

69057

69058

69058

11/r4/2016

t1n4/2016

rUt4/2016
1Ul4/20t6
lllt4l20l6
rllr4/2016

tr/14/20t6
tllt4/20t6
nn4/2016
rt/t4/20t6

tl/14/20t6
rr/14/20r6

1111412016

1|t4/2016
nfi412016

1111412016 Water Enterprise Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Price Annexation LMA

Intemal Service Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

163.00

9.27

14.04

22.86

63.40

tllt4/2016 General Fund

11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

109.57

166.26

166.26

757.89

757.89

26.39

8.47

63.39

2.64

100.89

r 50.00

1s0.00

t 28.38

128.38

1,430.95

l,430.95

319.97

2t.34

341.31

3.12

10.01

47.59

6s0s/

tltr4/20t6 General Fund

11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

t|t4/20t6 General Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (lll8l20L6 - 2:26PM)

Check Total:

Page 5



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

6so5s/

Account Name

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Memberships & Subscriptions

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Communications

Trafüc Signal Synchronization

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Vendor Name

Check Total:

JEFF HANKS

JEFF HANKS
JEFF HANKS

JEFF HANKS

Check Total:

GEORGE HENSLEY

Check Total:

HI-TECHEVS, INC.

Check Total:

HORIZON

HORIZON

HORIZON

Check Total:

INTERNATIONAL CODE COI-INCIL, INC.

Check Total:

JAMKE PARTNERSHIP

JAMKE PARTNERSHIP

JAMKE PARTNERSHIP

JAMKE PARTNERSHIP

JAMKE PARTNERSHIP

Check Total:

JD SANDERS COMPANY LLC

Check Total:

JLB TRAFFIC ENGINEERING. INC

Check Total:

BALBIR JOHAL
BALBIR JOHAL

BALBIR JOHAL
BALBIRJOHAL

Void Amount

60.72

1.06

0.1I

0.34

l3 3.38

134.89

88.6s

88.65

112.85

112.85

l3L86
62.35

I 05.80

300.01

36.50

36.50

151.13

33.58

10.53

10.78

3.36

209.38

650.00

650.00

3,219.42

3,219.42

'7.20

J.JJ

2.31

o.72

13.56

69059

690s9

69059

69060

69062

69062

69064

69064

69064

69064

69066

69067

69067

69067

69067

nlt4/2016
tI/14/20t6
1Ul4t20l6
1Ut4/20t6

lll t4/2016

rvt4l20t6
filt4/2016

1t/t4/2016
r|14120t6
1Ul4l20l6
rt/t4/2016
rvt4l2016

1Ut4/2016

fi^4/20t6
1lll4l20t6
1yt4/2016

ll/14/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

tr/14/2016 Intemal Service Fund

It/t4/2016 General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Mello Ranch 2 LNDSCP

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

6s061/

6s062/

6s06/

6s064/

6s06/ tlll4/2016 General Fund

11114/2016 General Fund Capital

AP-Checks forApproval (111812016 - 2:26PM)

Check Total:

Page 6



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

69070

69070

69070

69070

69070

69070

69070

69068

69069

69069

r1n4l20t6
Ilt4l20l6
tIlt4/2016

nlt4l20t6
t1ll4l20t6
filt4120l6
1lll4l20t6
1Ul4l20t6
rUt4l20t6
nll4l20l6

tlll4/2016
tllt4/2016

1Ut4t20t6
lllt4/2016

llt t4/2016 General Fund

rUt4l20t6 General Fund

1vl4l20l6 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

lntemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

1|14/2016 Intemal Service Fund Professional Services

Community Center Rental

Comrnunity Center

Community Center Rental

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Castle Park

Castle Park

Castle Park Rental

Youth Flag Football

Rrif

Youth Flag Football

Recreation Fees

Recreation Fees

JORGENSEN COMPANY

Check Total:

LANDMARKTABERNACLE
LANDMARK TABERNACLE

LANDMARK TABERNACLE

Check Total:

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AI.NO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

Check Total:

LEHRAUTO ELECTRIC

Check Total:

LIBERTY FELLOWSHIP

Check Total:

HARRYMARKARIAN
HARRYMARKARIAN

Check Total:

ROBERT L. MARTINEZ

Check Total:

MCAG - RTIF

Check Total:

JAMES MCCLELLAN

Check Total:

JULIE MELLO
JULIE MELLO

179.00

t 79.00

- 108.00

300.00

-7'7.00

115.00

23.'74

25.37

176.8 I
15.5 I

3 1.05

't3.35

46.31

392.14

152.29

152.29

170.00

170.00

170.00

-20.00

150,00

180.00

t 80.00

77,376.48

77,376.48

270.00

6907 tUl4l20t6 Internal Service Fund

lUl4/2016 General Fund69012/

69013/
69073

6s074/

6s07s/

6s076/

6s077/
69077

270.00

-5.00

48.00

69078 lÚ14/2016 General Fund

43.00

183.55

AP-Checks forApproval (1118/2016 - 2:26PM)

Uniforrn & Clothing Expense MERCED UNIFORM

Check Total:

Page 7



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Offrce Supplies

Community Center

Community Cente¡ Rental

Offrce Supplies

Ofïice Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Vendor Name

MERCED UNIFORM
MERCED UNIFORM

Check Total:

ED MOLES, PH,D.

Check Total:

MONTE VISTA SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALLANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALLANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALLANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALLANIMAL HOSPITAL
MONTE VISTA SMALLANIMAL HOSPITAL

Check Total:

MUNISERVICES LLC
MLNISERVICES LLC
MTINISERVICES LLC
MUNISERVICES LLC
MTINISERVICES LLC

Check Total:

NEOFI.INDS BYNEOPOST

Check Total:

NUEVO LATINO ROTARY CLUB
NUEVO LATINO ROTARY CLUB

Check Total:

THE OFFICE CITY
THE OFFICE CITY

Check Total

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

Void Amount

197.42

123.75

504.72

400.00

400.00

277.00

205.00

185.00

160.00

10.00

90.00

345.00

20s.00

t,477 .00

645.46

26J.53

5,434.58

500.00

180.00

7,023.57

1,070.90

I,070.90

300.00

- 184.00

1 16.00

142.08

7t.04

213.t2

42.08

67.71

73.55

13.19

I 1.rì6

72.78

-32.65

69078

69078

690rì I
6908 l
6908 l
690rì I
6908 I

69083

69083

69084

69084

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

6908s

1111412016

lUt4/2016

6s082/

69080

69080

69080

690fÌ0

69080

69080

69080

69080

1y14/20t6
t1/l4t2016
nfi4/20t6
1I/t4/2016
tll t4/2016

11fi4t2016

L|14/2016
1Ut4/2016

Ilt4/2016
t1/t4/2016
lIt4t2016
ttlt4l20t6
lUt4/2016

1vl4l20t6
1Ur4/20t6

1Ut4/2016

tI/r4/20t6

1Ul4/2016

1|14/2016
t1n4/2016
11/L4120t6

IUt4/2016
tl/14/2016
l1lt4120t6

In4/20t6 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

1yr4/2016 General Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (ll/8/2016 - 2:26 PÌll{) Page 8



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Opelations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Communications

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Flag Football

Bloss House

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Vendor Name Void Amount

120.98

54.97

104.36

192.21

t6.64

tì.09

3.55

10.4s

112.77

-37.83

65.94

29.06

-60.22

-18.00

25.52

95.64

-2't -00

38.84

53.99

2'7.85

14.03

5.40

44.03

34.',71

1,224.50

78.00

78.00

2,400.41

2,400.41

210.00

210.00

180.00

6908s

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

690tì5

6908s

6908s

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

69085

6908s

69085

69081

11il412016

filt4l20l6
rUr4/2016
11n4/2016

\lt4/2016
1|14/20r6
ntt4/2016
l1ll4t20t6
r1ll4120t6
ll/|4t2016
t1ll4t20t6
r1lt4l20t6
n^4t20t6
n^4t2016
r1lr4l20t6
1Ul4/20t6
nll412016
tvl4l20l6
1Ul4l20l6
1Ut4/20t6
lUt4l20t6
nlt4l20l6
nlt412016

1U14120t6

nlt4l20t6
1l/L4t2016

rllt4/20t6
11il4/20t6

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Inte¡nal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'R.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'R.EILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

6g08s,/

/
6s08s/

6s0s0/
69090

69090

69090

l1/14/20t6 General Fund

lll1412016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

r|14/2016 General Fund

l1ll4l20t6 General Fund

Check Total:

PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT

Check Total:

PACIFIC WATER RESOURCES

Check Total:

RICHARDA. PERALES

Check Total

JANELLE PEREIRA

Check Total:

JANNET PEREZ

JANNET PEREZ

JANNET PEREZ

JANNET PEREZ

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

180.00

140.17

4.32

13.86

43.1 8

AP-Checks for Approval (lL/8/2016 - 2:26 PM) Page 9



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

t1ll4l20l6 General Fund

Account Name

Youth Flag Football

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Youth Flag Football

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Vendor Name

Check Total:

RICHARD PEREZ

Check Total:

PHASE I CONSTRUCTION
PHASE I CONSTRUCTION
PHASE I CONSTRUCTION

Check Total:

PRESTON'S LOCK & KEY
PRESTON'S LOCK & KTY

Check Total:

PRIME SHINE, INC

Check Total:

QUAD KNOPF

QUAD KNOPF

Check Total:

QUICKPCSUPPORT

QUICKPCSUPPORT

QUICKPCSUPPORT

QUICKPCSUPPORT

QUICKPCSUPPORT

Check Total:

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL

Check Total:

SALVADORV, RANGEL

Check Total:

RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY

RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAY MORGAN COMPANY

RAYMORGAN COMPANY

Void Amount

20t.53

3 15.00

315.00

3,500.00

7,1 50.00

4,745.00

15,395.00

102.49

8.64

t 1 l.l3
350.00

350.00

3,190.00

83 t.80

4,021.80

1,625.09

r 05.84

625.32

640.00

1, t 84.00

4,180.25

472.50

472.50

180.00

r 80.00

365.93

185.92

14.86

365.93

545.94

365.93

14.86

6eosl/

610r/

69095,/

69092

69092

69092

69093

69093

69096

69096

69096

69096

nlt412016
nll4l20t6
tr/t4/2016

1t/14/2016
tIr4/2016

Ilt4/2016
t1/14/2016

rr/14/2016

tlt t4t20t6
LIlt4l20t6
1t/14/2016

l1/14/2016

1llt4t20l6
rllt4/2016
tt/t4/2016
lllt4/2016
rllt4l20t6
1t/14/2016

l1/14/20t6

t1/14/20t6 General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

General Fund

Information Technology Fund

Information Technology Fund

Information Technology Fund

Information Technology Fund

Information Technology Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

69095

61017/

6s0s81

6e0ss/
69099

69099

69099

69099

69099

69099

11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

IIl14l20t6 General Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (11/8/2016 - 2:26PM) Page 10



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Professional Services

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Deposits Section 125

Unifon¡ & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Utilities

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Vendor Name

RAYMORGAN COMPANY

RAYMORGAN COMPANY

RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY

Check Total:

RAZZARI FORD\MAZDA

RAZZARI FORD\T,IAZDA
RAZZARI FORD\MAZDA

Check Total:

ROLFE CONSTRUCTION

Check Total:

STEPHANIE RUIZ

Check Total:

SAFE-T-LITE

SAFE-T-LITE

Check Total:

SANTA FE AGGREGATES, INC.

Check Total:

SANTAFE PET

Check Total:

SIEMENS FINANCIAL SERVICES. INC.

Check Total:

SIERRA GATEWAY VETERINARY CLINIC
SIERRA GATEWAY VETERINARY CLINIC

Check Total:

SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT

Void

69099

69099

69099

69099

69099

69099

69100

69I00

69100

11fi4/2016

1Ut4t20t6
trlr4l2016
1|t4/2016
t|1412016
ttlt4120t6

1ln4/2016
rlt4120t6
1Ul4/2016

nll4l20t6
1vl4l20t6

1il14t2016
tIt412016

11114/2016 Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

11114/2016 Section 125 Medical

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

General Fund

General Fund

Amount

365.93

185.91

r4.86

336.41

14.86

14.86

2,792.20

202.40

130.49

4.20

337.09

1,833.00

r,833.00

101.24

6s1011

69t\r/

6et03/
69103

6e104/

69105,/

6s106/

69107

69107

t01.24

72.24

69.12

11114/2016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement

nl14/2016 General Fund

11n4/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

141.36

t 75.98

175.98

2r4.00

214.00

16,652.64

16,652.64

160.00

100.00

260.00

r,285.53

1,285.53

264.00

691 nll4l20l6 General Fund

69 11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (Il/8/2016 - 2:26PM)

Special Departmental Expense SJVAPCD

Check Total

Page 1l



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

69110 t1/l4t20t6 General Fund

Account Name

Professional Services

Adulr Co-Ed Softball

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball

Community Center

P¡ofessional Services

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball
Adulr Co-Ed Softball

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenaûce

Vendor Name

Check Total:

STERICYCLE, INC.

Check Total:

STEVEN STONE, II
STEVEN STONE, II

Check Total:

BRIAN STRONG

Check Total

SWRCB FEES

Check Total:

JOSE L. TAM'EZ
JOSE L. TANTEZ

Check Total:

TELEPACIFIC COMMLTNICATIONS

Check Total:

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA
THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

Check Total

TESCO CONTROLS, INC

Check Total:

TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.
TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.

Check Total:

THE UPS STORE

THE UPS STORE

Check Total:

TIRE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS INC.
TIRE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS INC.

Void Amount

264.00

28.06

28.06

100.00

150.00

250.00

300.00

300.00

3,668.J9

3,668.39

75.00

100.00

175.00

5,282. l0

5,2fi2.t0

292.50

5,254.75

1,993.75

20,30'1.93

27,848.93

12,500.00

12,500.00

2,311.22

5,917.56

8,228.'.l8

29.76

29.75

59.51

538.74

1,565.87

69112

691 l3

69111

69lll

69t14

69r14

n/14/2016
t1/r4t2016

1Ut4/20t6
tr/r4/2016

1Ul4/2016

1Ut4l20l6
1r/14/2016

tt11412016

1Ul4/2016

tUr4/2016

11fi4t2016

ryt4/2016

1Ul4l20t6
nlt4/2016

tlll4/2016 General Fund

11114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

lt114/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Risk Management Fund

Fenari Ranch Project Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

/ lll14/2016 Information Technology Fund

69116

69116

69n6
691t6

691 I

69rr7

691 18

691 18

69tl
691 19

691

69t20

AP-Checks forApproval (ll/812016 - 2:26PM) Page 12



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Special Depafmental Expense

Life Insurance Payable

Youth Flag Football

Professional Services

ProfessionaI Services

Communications

Communications

Vendor Name

Check Total:

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

Check Total:

TROPHYCASE

TROPHYCASE

TROPTIY CASE

TROPHYCASE

TROPHY CASE

Check Total:

TINIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
I.INIFIRST CORPORATION

I.INIFIRST CORPORATION
I.INIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Check Total:

TINUM LIFE INSURANCE

Check Total:

URBAN ILLUSTRATORS

Check Total:

VALLEY UTILITIE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Check Total:

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA OPERATIN(

VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

69121

69t21

6912t

69121

69121

69121

69121

69122

69t22
69122

69122

1Ut4t20t6
LUt4l20t6
1Ut4l20l6
t1lt4/2016
tr/r4/20t6
tl/t4/2016
fitt4/20t6

t1/L4t2016

1vl4t20l6
rUt4l20t6
1Ut4l20t6
11/14/2016

rllt4/2016
111t412016

IIlt4/2016
1vl4l20l6
1llt4l20t6
rlll4/2016
1Ut4/2016

11il4/20t6

tIlt4l20L6
ll ll4l20l6

20'7.78

8.64

25.92

25.92

8.64

25.92

95.04

99.30

l't5.9s

37.33

24.33

t7 5.3s

20.85

29.73

51 .78

Internal Service Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Cas Tax,/Street Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Void Amount

2,104.61

15.64

97.r9

21.59

10.79

8.60

31.04

22.93

69

6et23/
69t23

69123

69123

69123

69t23

69123

69123

69128

6912&

6et24/

*r/

6rl16,/

6s127 /

11t14/2016 General Fund

LIt412016 Gene¡al Fund

1111412016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

11114/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

6t4.62

I,683.05

1,683.05

988.42

988.42

1,800.00

1,800.00

148,194.07

148,t94.07

284.14

8s4.69

AP-Checks for Approval (11 /8/2016 - 2:26 PM)

Check Total:

Page 13



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Vision Insurance

Vision Insu¡ance

Life Insurance

Fruitland Ave Rd Improvements

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

uriliries

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Flag Football

Professional Services

Training

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch BaIl
Adulr Co-Ed Softball
Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

T¡avel\Confe¡enc es\Àzf eetings

Adult Co-Ed Softball

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball

Vendor Name

Check Total

VISION SERVICE PLAN (CA)

VISION SERVICE PLAN (CA)

Check Total:

VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

Check Total:

WH CONSULTING SERVICES

Check Total:

WARD ENTERPRISES

WARD ENTERPRISES

WARD ENTERPRISES

Check Total:

WEST COAST GAS CO. INC.

Check Total

\ryESTAMERICA BANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK

Check Total:

WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Check Total:

CLINTONWILLIAMS
CLINTONWILLIAMS

Void Amount

l, I 38.83

905.37

1,584.73

2,490-10

36.26

36.26

21,184.12

ß0,/

69129

69

6913 I

t1/14t2016

11lt4120t6

n^4t20t6 Intemal Service Fund

Employee Benefits Fund

Employee Benefits Fund

Internal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

1111412016 Risk Management Fund

1l/14/2016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement

69132

69t32
69132

6sß3/

**/

tLlt4l20t6
1ln4/20r6
rUl4/2016

t|14/2016
lvl4/2016
nÃ412016

111t4120t6

l1/14/20t6
tU14/2016
LIr4/20t6
11/L4/2016

1Ut4l20t6
Lyt4t20t6
1Ut4/2016

nlt4/2016
rrlt4/2016

21,184.12

16,1 5

26.97

3t.02

69134

69134

69134

69t34
69134

69134

69134

69134

69134

69134

74.t4

21.96

21.96

190.93

205.23

432.79

900.00

26.27

825.60

13.00

13.00

67.29

692.26

301.32

3,667.69

975.00

975.00

200.00

75.00

275.00

5.27

691

691

IUt4l20t6 General Fund

69136

69t3 11/14/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (l 1 /812016 - 2:26 PM)

Special Departmental Expense WINTON HARDWARE

Check Total

Page 14



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Youth Flag Football

Adulr Co-Ed Softball

Youth Flag Football

Vendor Name

WINTONHARDWARE
WINTON HARDWARE
WINTONIIARDWARE
WINTON HARDWARE

WINTON HARDWARE

WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE

Check Total:

X.ERGON

Check Total:

AARONZAMARRIPA

Check Total:

RICHARDA. ZAMARRIPA

RICHARDA. ZAMARRIPA

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void

6913',7

69137

6913.1

69137

69t37

69137

69137

69137

69139

69138r/

11114/2016

tt/14/2016
It/t4/20t6
11/14/2016

t1/t412016

tIr412016
11il4t20t6
1Ul4l20l6

Ilt4/2016
l|14/2016

69140

69t40

1vl4120t6 Intemal Service Fund

tilt4l20t6 General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Gas Ta¡i:/Street Improvement

Gas Ta¡r:/Sheet Improvement

Internal Service Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Amount

9.93

3.14

46.32

18.68

6.64

15.01

26.37

40.36

t7 t.72

153.45

153.45

30.00

30.00

125.00

4s.00

170.00

678,050.94

AP-Checks for Approval (l I /812016 - 2:26 PÀl) Page 15





  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 
CITY COUNCIL, 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RESOURCES 
COMMISSION, AND 

CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE FOR 
PUBLIC SAFETY TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX 

 
ACTION MINUTES 

 

October 6, 2016 
 
   
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
The City Council, the Community Development and Resources Commission, and 
the Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public Safety Transactions and Use Tax of 
the City of Atwater met in special session this date at 6:00 PM in the Multi-
Purpose Room of the Atwater Community Center located at 760 E. Bellevue Road, 
Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.    
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
(City Council) 
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Rivero, Mayor Pro Tem 

Bergman, Mayor Price   
Absent:  City Council Member Vineyard 
 
  

 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

Minutes 



Joint Special Meeting Action Minutes for October 6, 2016 Page 2 
 

(Community Development and Resources Commission) 
 
Present: Commissioners Brice, Daugherty, Hyler III, McWatters, Murphy 

III, Reed   
 
Absent:   Commissioner Dash 
 
(Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public Safety Transactions and Use Tax) 
 
Present: Committee Members Bowling, Barkman, Winningham, Olzack 
 
Absent:  Committee Members Lee, Maurer, Raymond 
 
Staff Present: Community Development Director McBride, Finance Director 

Deol, Interim Public Works Director Faretta, Acting Sergeant 
Smothers, CAL FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel   

 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Notice to the public was read. 
 
No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 
BUSINESS:  
 
A Town Hall meeting was conducted to provide an opportunity for the public to 
voice concerns, ask questions, and provide input to the City Council, the 
Community Development and Resources Commission, the Citizens’ Oversight 
Committee for Public Safety Transactions and Use Tax, and staff regarding 
matters of concern within the community. Since the Town Hall meeting was for 
informational purposes only, no actions were taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM.  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK  



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AND 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE ATWATER  
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 
ACTION MINUTES 

 

October 10, 2016 
 
   
OPEN SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Open Session this date at  
5:00 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.   
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Rivero, Vineyard, Mayor Pro 

Tem Bergman, Mayor Price  
Absent:  None 
Staff Present: City Manager Pietro, City Attorney Terpstra, City Clerk Del 

Real, Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 
 
CLOSED SESSION:  (Conference Room A) 
 
Mayor Price invited public comments on Closed Session items. 
 
No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 

 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

Minutes 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 2 

 

Mayor Price adjourned the meeting to Conference Room A for Closed Session at 
5:01 PM. Closed Session was called to order at 5:06 PM. 
 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): Number of cases: (3) 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Appointment: City 
Manager 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Appointment: City 
Attorney 
  
Closed Session adjourned at 6:00 PM. 
 
REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers)  
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater and the Governing Board of the Successor 
Agency to the Atwater Redevelopment Agency met in Regular Session this date 
at 6:04 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor/Board Chair Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor/Board Chair Price.    
 
INVOCATION: 
 
The Invocation was led by Police Chaplain Mead.    
 
ROLL CALL:  (City Council/Governing Board)      
 
Present:  City Council Members/Board Members Raymond, Rivero, 

Vineyard, Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Bergman, 
Mayor/Board Chair Price   

Absent:  None      
Staff Present: City Manager Pietro, City Attorney Terpstra, CAL FIRE 

Battalion Chief Pimentel, Interim Police Chief Joseph, 
Community Development Director McBride, Chief Building 
Official Pereida, Interim Public Works Director Faretta, Human 
Resources Director/City Clerk/Board Secretary Del Real, 
Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 

 
MAYOR OR CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
City Attorney Terpstra reported that no action was taken and staff was given 
direction. The Closed Session agenda was completed. 
 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 3 

 

SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED: 
 
MOTION:  City Council Member/Board Member Vineyard moved to approve the 
agenda as posted. The motion was seconded by City Council Member/Board 
Member Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Bergman, Rivero, Raymond, Vineyard, 
Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion passed.  
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
Monthly verbal report by Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel 
 
Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel was not in attendance to provide a 
monthly verbal report.  
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Notice to the public was read. 
 
City Attorney Terpstra announced that the public hearing for the sign ordinance 
is not on this October 10, 2016 regular City Council meeting agenda. Those 
intending to comment on the item may do so at this time, and the comments will 
be carried forward to a future City Council meeting when the item is agendized.   
 
GARY BRICE, Atwater, requested clarification regarding cleaning of the solar 
panels. 
 
City Manager Pietro announced that the solar panels will be cleaned in two weeks 
and every four months thereafter. An addendum to the contract that addresses 
“cleaning” is forthcoming. 
 
BOB CALAWAY, Atwater, spoke regarding the recent Joint Special Meeting and 
specific “disappointing” and “inappropriate” comments made concerning Police 
Department and City administration staffing.   
 
LINDA DASH, Atwater, reminded the City Council that they are to not interfere in 
personnel matters, which is a misdemeanor, and suggested City Attorney 
Terpstra hold a study session with the City Council to address the issue. Also 
she reminded City staff to follow procedures; certain items must go before the 
Community Development and Resources Commission before City Council 
consideration.    
  
FRANK JOHNSON, President of Stanislaus County NAACP, spoke regarding 
comments made at a past regular City Council meeting concerning “the power of 
one vote” and the issues such comment may present, and he urged City staff to 
inform the community that their one vote does count.   



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 4 

 

ANDY KROTIK, Atwater, thanked City Council Member Rivero for his service, 
clarified the comments he made at the recent Joint Special Meeting, and informed 
the community that sample ballots have been mailed; he encouraged citizens to 
“do your homework” and vote.   
 
LINDA DASH, Atwater, spoke of the importance of public safety and the need for 
increased funding to hire additional Police Officers, and she reminded the City 
Council of the money “given away” to developers in incentives.      
 
ERIC LEE, Atwater, voiced his opinion in regard to the importance of one’s vote, 
the City’s appearance, staffing and restoring pay, and positivity. He stated that 
the City Council needs to come together and work as a group. Also he spoke of 
ongoing problems in the downtown area.   
 
LARRY LEE, Atwater, spoke regarding the 40th anniversary of Kops and Fire for 
Kids and the toy give away/celebration that will take place the first Saturday in 
December. Those interested in volunteering may contact him at (209) 201-3188.  
 
No one else came forward to speak.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
Agenda item #3 under Agreements, “Authorizing transfer of property located at 
Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District,” was removed 
from the consent calendar for separate discussion and possible action. 
 
Agenda item #8 under Informational Items Only (No Action Required), “Police 
Department activities and projects for the month of September, 2016,” was 
removed from the consent calendar for separate discussion.  
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to approve the consent calendar 
as amended. The motion was seconded by City Council Member Rivero and the 
vote was: Ayes: Raymond, Rivero, Vineyard, Bergman, Price; Noes: None; 
Absent: None. The motion passed.  

 
WARRANTS: 

 
1.  October 10, 2016 
 
ACTION:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 
MINUTES:  (City Council) 

 
2.  Regular meeting, September 26, 2016 

  
ACTION:  Approval of minutes as listed.  

 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 5 

 

AGREEMENTS: 
 
3. Authorizing transfer of property located at Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater 

Elementary School District (Community Development Director McBride)      
 
This item was removed from the consent calendar for separate discussion and 
possible action. 
 
4. Ratifying Side Letter Agreement with Miscellaneous and Clerical Bargaining 

Units (Human Resources Director Del Real)   
 

ACTION:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2925-16 ratifying a Side Letter of Agreement 
with American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local 2703, 
Council 57, AFL-CIO (“AFSCME”) representing the Miscellaneous Unit and 
Clerical Unit and authorizing and directing the City Manager to execute the 
agreement, in a form approved by the Deputy City Attorney, on behalf of the City.    
 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: 
 
5. Accepting public improvements within Tract No. 04-6, Juniper Meadows II 

(Community Development Director McBride)  
 

ACTION:  Acceptance of the public improvements within Tract No. 04-6, Juniper 
Meadows II, on behalf of the public. 
 
REPORTS:    

 
6. Monthly review of local drought emergency (City Attorney Terpstra)   

 
ACTION:  Reaffirms the facts and findings in Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the 
existence of a local drought emergency.  
 
ORDINANCES (WAIVING FIRST READING AND INTRODUCTION):    

 
7. Waiving the first reading and introducing Ordinance No. CS 978 repealing and 

re-enacting Title 15, “Buildings and Construction,” of the Atwater Municipal Code 
and setting a Public Hearing  (Chief Building Official Pereida)    
 

ACTION:  Waives the first reading and introduces Ordinance No. CS 978 repealing 
and re-enacting Title 15, “Buildings and Construction,” of the Atwater Municipal 
Code; and authorizes and directs the City Manager to schedule a Public Hearing 
for adoption of Ordinance No. CS 978 on October 24, 2016.      

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION REQUIRED): 

 
8. Police Department activities and projects for the month of September, 2016 

(Interim Police Chief Joseph)    



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 6 

 

This item was removed from the consent calendar for separate discussion. 
 

9. Police Volunteer activities for the month of September, 2016 (Police Volunteer 
Vineyard) 
 

10. Fire Department activities and projects for the month of September, 2016 (CAL 
FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel) 
 

11. Public Works Department activities and projects for the month of September, 
2016 (Interim Public Works Director Faretta)    
 

AGREEMENTS: 
 
Authorizing transfer of property located at Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater 
Elementary School District (Community Development Director McBride)      
 
Community Development Director McBride spoke regarding the transfer of 
property located at Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District 
for expansion of school facilities.   
 
KELLIE KENNEDY, Atwater, spoke in opposition to the transfer of a portion of 
Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District and stated her 
belief that the school district should “make better decisions on behalf of the 
citizens of Atwater.” She urged the City Council to refrain from selling the 
property.   
 
MOTION:  Mayor Price moved to defer the item and to send it to the Community 
Development and Resources Commission for consideration and evaluation. The 
motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Bergman. 
 
SANDRA SCHIBER, Atwater Elementary School District Superintendent, spoke of 
the importance of the proposed site expansion project and the resulting “time 
sensitive” construction plans. She stressed that the proposed expansion will 
enhance the site.     
 
GARY BRICE, Atwater, voiced his opinion that it is not necessary for this item to 
go before the Community Development and Resources Commission for 
consideration at this time.  
 
DON HYLER. Atwater, questioned City procedures moving forward.  
 
SUBSTITUTE MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to authorize 
transfer of a portion of Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School 
District for the expansion of Peggy Heller School. The motion was seconded by 
City Council Member Rivero and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Rivero; Noes: 
Raymond, Bergman, Price; Absent: None. The motion failed. 
 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 7 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS/UPDATES: 
 
Verbal update regarding Mobile Home Park Conversions 
 
City Attorney Terpstra provided a verbal update regarding mobile home park 
conversions, specifically in regard to modifying an existing use. He reiterated the 
fact that the City is in need of affordable housing.  
 
JOHN YOUNG, Atwater, voiced his frustrations regarding the conversion of 
Rancho Grande Mobile Home Park from a senior park to a family park and stated 
his belief that the City could have taken prior action.   
 
ROBERT BRIA, Atwater, spoke regarding travel trailers used as residences in 
mobile home parks and regarding safety concerns at Rancho Grande Mobile 
Home Park.   
 
City Council Member Rivero asked that a future regular City Council meeting 
agenda include discussion concerning travel trailers “occupied” in the City.    
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION REQUIRED): 
 
Police Department activities and projects for the month of September, 2016 (Interim 
Police Chief Joseph) 
  
Interim Police Chief Joseph reported on Police Department activities and projects 
for the month of September, 2016 as well as recruitment for new Police Officers. 
He stated that presently crime rates are down in the City approximately 30 
percent.    
 
Merced County Sheriff Warnke spoke regarding Police Officer recruitment issues 
in the Central Valley.    
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
Waiving the first reading and introducing Ordinance No. CS 976 amending Chapter 
8.50, “Camping, Sleeping and Storage of Personal Property,” of the Atwater Municipal 
Code (Deputy City Attorney Henderson)  
 
City Attorney Terpstra clarified the reason for amending Chapter 8.50 of the 
Atwater Municipal Code, which is to remove all references to “sleeping” from said 
chapter including the title.   
 
Mayor Price opened the public hearing for this item. 
 
DON HYLER, Atwater, and ERIC LEE, Atwater, asked several questions concerning 
sleeping in vehicles and in doorways throughout the City in light of the proposed 
ordinance.    



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 8 

 

No one else came forward to speak and Mayor Price closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to waive the first reading and 
introduce Ordinance No. CS 976 amending Chapter 8.50, “Camping and Storage 
of Personal Property,” of the Atwater Municipal Code. The motion was seconded 
by City Council Member Vineyard and the vote was: Bergman, Raymond, 
Vineyard, Rivero, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion passed. 
 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 
 
Approving City Operated Tow Yard at Corporation Yard and authorizing Measure H 
Funds for site improvements (Interim Police Chief Joseph)  
 
Interim Police Chief Joseph requested an amendment to the resolution to use 
General Fund instead of Measure H funds for the site improvements for the City 
Operated Tow Yard.   
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to adopt Resolution No. 2924-16 as 
amended approving a City Operated Tow Yard at the City Corporation Yard and 
authorizing the use of General Funds to improve the location. The motion was 
seconded by City Council Member Vineyard and the vote was: Ayes: Raymond, 
Vineyard, Bergman, Rivero, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion 
passed. 
 
Approving First Amendment to the Promissory Note between Luis Naranjo Villalobos 
and the Successor Agency to the Atwater Redevelopment Agency (Community 
Development Director McBride) 
 
MOTION:  City Council Member/Board Member Vineyard moved to adopt 
Resolution No. SA 2016-4 approving the First Amendment to the Promissory 
Note, in a form approved by the City Attorney, between Luis Naranjo Villalobos 
and the Successor Agency to the Atwater Redevelopment Agency. The motion 
was seconded by City Council Member/Board Member Raymond and the vote 
was: Ayes: Rivero, Raymond, Bergman, Vineyard, Price; Noes: None; Absent: 
None. The motion passed.  
 
Verbal update regarding Public Safety CFD compared to “Mello Roos” CFD 1-90 and 
Maintenance Districts (Community Development Director McBride) 
 
Community Development Director McBride provided a brief description of Mello 
Roos CFD 1-90, Public Safety CFDs, and Maintenance Districts due to numerous 
inquiries surrounding recent tax bills. He stated, Mello Roos CFD 1-90 was 
established to repay infrastructure costs which subsequently were passed on to 
the homeowner; all debt has been paid off. Public Safety CFDs were formed in 
2004 to pay for public safety in certain developments within the City, namely 
Mello Ranch, America West, Jacobs Tract, Atwater South, and Meadow View 
Estates. And, Maintenance Districts were established to maintain facilities 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 9 

 

(Lighting & Drainage and Landscape Maintenance); a thorough analysis is 
completed each year and public meetings are held to set rates.       
 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 
 
Approving resolution opposing Proposition 57, the California Parole for Non-Violent 
Criminals and Juvenile Court Trial Requirements Initiative (City Council Members 
Raymond and Vineyard) 
 
Merced County Sheriff Warnke spoke in opposition to Proposition 57 and the 
probable rise in crime rates if the proposition passes. He urged the community to 
vote “No” on the measure.  
 
Interim Police Chief Joseph spoke regarding Proposition 57 and the potential for 
crime and the homeless population to increase in Atwater.  
 
ERIC LEE, Atwater, confirmed what Sheriff Warnke stated and spoke in 
opposition to Proposition 57.    
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to adopt Resolution No. 2927-16 
opposing Proposition 57, the California Parole for Non-Violent Criminals and 
Juvenile Court Trial Requirements Initiative. The motion was seconded by City 
Council Member Vineyard and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Bergman, Rivero, 
Raymond, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion passed. 
 
City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 
 
City Council Member Vineyard thanked City Council Member Raymond for 
including him in the Proposition 57 opposition “fight” and announced that 
October is Breast Cancer Awareness Month. He asked that the community keep 
those who have cancer and those who have survived cancer in their prayers. 
 
City Council Member Raymond thanked Interim Police Chief Joseph and Merced 
County Sheriff Warnke for taking a stand and speaking up in regard to 
Proposition 57. Also, he stated that context matters, and he clarified several of 
his previous comments which were misstated.   
 
City Council Member Rivero announced that he will provide City Manager Pietro 
with a list of “items” in the City that may require fixing such as the road divider at 
the Applegate Road/Winton Way Improvement project site.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman had nothing to report.  
 
Mayor Price spoke of the recent Joint Special Meeting/Town Hall Meeting and 
announced that another will be scheduled in the near future. Also, he announced 
an upcoming meeting on October 27, 2016 at 6:00 PM at the Community Center 
regarding the Fruitland Avenue construction project, transportation funding 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for October 10, 2016 Page 10 

 

matters, and Measure B and how it will affect the City’s streets if passed. He 
invited the community to attend.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:57 PM.  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK/BOARD SECRETARY  
 
By: Kim Bengtson-Jennings, 
Recording Secretary 
 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

ACTION MINUTES 
 

October 24, 2016 
 
   
OPEN SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Open Session this date at  
5:00 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.   
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Rivero, Vineyard, Mayor Pro 

Tem Bergman, Mayor Price   
Absent:  None 
Staff Present: City Manager Pietro, City Attorney Terpstra, City Clerk Del 

Real, Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 
 
CLOSED SESSION:  (Conference Room A) 
 
Mayor Price invited public comments on Closed Session items. 
 
No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 
Mayor Price adjourned the meeting to Conference Room A for Closed Session at 
5:02 PM. Closed Session was called to order at 5:05 PM. 
 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): Number of cases: (3) 
 

 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

Minutes 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 2 
 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Appointment: City 
Manager 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Appointment: City 
Attorney 
  
Closed Session adjourned at 5:50 PM. 
 
REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers)  
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Regular Session this date at  
6:02 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.     
 
INVOCATION: 
 
The Invocation was led by Police Chaplain McClellan.    
 
ROLL CALL:        
 
Present:  City Council Members Rivero, Vineyard, Mayor Pro Tem 

Bergman, Mayor Price   
Absent:  City Council Member Raymond 
Staff Present: City Manager Pietro, City Attorney Terpstra, CAL FIRE 

Battalion Chief Pimentel, Interim Police Chief Joseph, 
Community Development Director McBride, Chief Building 
Official Pereida, Interim Public Works Director Faretta, City 
Treasurer Heller, City Clerk Del Real, Recording Secretary 
Bengtson-Jennings 

 
MAYOR OR CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Mayor Price reported that staff was given direction regarding Public Employee 
Appointment: City Attorney.  
 
City Attorney Terpstra reported that no action was taken and staff was given 
direction concerning all other items on Closed Session. The Closed Session 
agenda was completed. 
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  None. 
 
  



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 3 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED: 
 
Mayor Price announced a request to remove agenda item #10 under Reports and 
Presentations from Staff, “Verbal discussion and possible action regarding the 
Vacant Building and Underutilized Sites Sales Tax Rebate Program,” and agenda 
item #11 under City Council Matters, “Verbal discussion and possible action 
regarding the City of Atwater Development Fee Reduction Program,” from the 
agenda due to the absence of City Council Member Raymond.  
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to approve the agenda as 
amended. The motion was seconded by Rivero and the vote was: Ayes: Rivero, 
Vineyard, Bergman, Price; Noes: None; Absent: Raymond. The motion passed.  
 
CEREMONIAL MATTERS: 
 
Certificates: 
 

 Jeff Rivero, Yosemite High School Teacher 
 
Mayor Price presented a plaque to Jeff Rivero for earning the National 2016 
Presidential Innovation Award for Educators.  
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Notice to the public was read. 
 
AMY TAYLOR, County Librarian, spoke regarding the Merced County Library’s 
“1000 Books Before Kindergarten” program, a family reading adventure for 
babies, toddlers, and preschoolers.   
 
RIJO ESPINOZA and BRANDON ESPINOZA, Allways Towing representatives, 
spoke in opposition to the City’s approval of a City operated tow yard and the 
lack of communication/response from City staff surrounding the matter.       
 
ADAM REED, Community Development and Resources Commissioner, voiced his 
opinion that the City operated tow yard is a great way to generate revenue for the 
City.  
 
FRANK JOHNSON, President of Stanislaus County NAACP, questioned a past 
City incident and why no explanation was ever provided to the community and 
spoke of specifics surrounding the City operated tow yard.  
 
DANNY HERNANDEZ, Atwater, voiced his concerns regarding the City operated 
tow yard and asked the City Council to rescind or modify their action for clarity.  
 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 4 
 

KELLIE KENNEDY, Atwater, stated her disappointment in the City Council for 
allegedly questioning her integrity surrounding the recent discussions regarding 
the proposed sale of park property to the Atwater Elementary School District.  
 
No one else came forward to speak.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
Agenda Item #4 under Petitions and Communications, “Valley Christian Chapel,” 
was removed from the consent calendar for separate discussion and possible 
action.   
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the consent calendar as 
amended. The motion was seconded by City Council Member Vineyard and the 
vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Rivero, Bergman, Price; Noes: None; Absent: 
Raymond. The motion passed.  

 
WARRANTS: 

 
1.  October 24, 2016 

 
ACTION:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 
ORDINANCES (WAIVING SECOND READING AND ADOPTION): 

 
2. Waiving the second reading and adopting Ordinance No. CS 976 amending 

Chapter 8.50, “Camping and Storage of Personal Property,” of the Atwater 
Municipal Code (City Attorney Terpstra) 

  
ACTION:  Waives the second reading and adopts Ordinance No. CS 976 amending 
Chapter 8.50, “Camping and Storage of Personal Property,” of the Atwater 
Municipal Code.   
 
CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY: 
 
3. Claim No. 2016-13   
 
ACTION:  After consideration and investigation, it is staff’s recommendation that 
Claim No. 2016-13 be rejected.  

 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
4. Valley Christian Chapel 
  
This item was removed from the consent calendar for separate discussion and 
possible action. 
 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 5 
 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
Valley Christian Chapel  
  
GLENN SUMMERTON, representing Valley Christian Chapel, spoke regarding 
their request and answered questions of the City Council.  
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to approve Valley Christian 
Chapel’s request for assistance with their annual Harvest Festival on October 31, 
2016; to block off 3rd Street between Broadway Avenue and Cedar Avenue from 
5:30 PM to 9:00 PM. The motion was seconded by City Council Member Rivero 
and the vote was: Ayes: Rivero, Vineyard, Bergman, Price; Noes: None; Absent: 
Raymond. The motion passed. 
 
FUNDING AND BUDGET MATTERS: 
 
Treasurer’s Report for the month of September, 2016 (City Treasurer Heller)  
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report for 
the month of September, 2016. The motion was seconded by City Council 
Member Vineyard and the vote was: Ayes: Bergman, Vineyard, Rivero, Price; 
Noes: None; Absent: Raymond. The motion passed.     
 
CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS/UPDATES: 
 
Verbal report regarding possible transition of City Council elections from current “at 
large” system to “district elections” 
 
City Attorney Terpstra provided a brief report regarding the possible transition of 
City Council elections from the current “at large” system to “district elections” 
and announced that the December 12, 2016 regular City Council meeting agenda 
will include a presentation detailing the process of such a transition.   
 
FRANK JOHNSON, President of Stanislaus County NAACP, voiced his 
frustrations with the City Council for putting this “time sensitive” issue off and 
stated his belief that “the citizens of Atwater want accountability for where they 
live and where they work.”     
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
Waiving the second reading and adopting Ordinance No. CS 978 repealing and re-
enacting Title 15, “Buildings and Construction,” of the Atwater Municipal Code (Chief 
Building Official Pereida) 
 
Mayor Price opened the public hearing for this item. 
 
No one came forward to speak and Mayor Price closed the public hearing. 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 6 
 

MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to waive the second reading and 
adopt Ordinance No. CS 978 repealing and re-enacting Title 15, “Buildings and 
Construction,” of the Atwater Municipal Code. The motion was seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Bergman, Rivero, 
Price; Noes: None; Absent: Raymond. The motion passed. 
 
RECONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEM: 
 
Reconsideration of agenda item from the October 10, 2016 City Council meeting (Mayor 
Price) 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Price moved to reconsider the agenda item from the October 10, 
2016 City Council meeting, “Authorizing transfer of property located at Manuel 
Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District.” The motion was 
seconded by City Council Member Vineyard and the vote was: Ayes: Rivero, 
Bergman, Vineyard, Price; Noes: None; Absent: Raymond. The motion passed. 
 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 
 
Authorizing Purchase and Sale Agreement for transfer of property located at Manuel 
Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District (Community Development 
Director McBride) 
 
ADAM REED, Atwater, stated his concerns regarding the proposed transfer of a 
portion of Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District in light of 
the City’s General Plan, Open Space Element. He questioned the legal 
ramifications of the dedication of property if sold.  
 
City Attorney Terpstra stated he would look into the matter of the dedication of 
said property to the City for public benefit and if such dedication would restrict 
future use of the property. Also, he stated he would review the Subdivision Map 
Act to verify that a public to public sale is exempt whether a division of land or 
grafting of a parcel onto another parcel.    
 
SANDRA SCHIBER, Atwater Elementary School District Superintendent, stated 
the school district will engage in a traffic study and will work with the City to 
complete said study. Also, she spoke of the growth “problem” and the need for 
middle school expansion, which ultimately will benefit all residents of Atwater.   
 
KELLIE KENNEDY, Atwater, spoke in opposition to the potential sale of a portion 
of Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District and believes the 
school district should look at the entire population of the City before making a 
decision to expand Peggy Heller School. 
 
CINDY VIERRA, Atwater, asked several questions concerning the use of the park 
and in regard to when Peggy Heller School was a K-8 grade school previously. 
 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 7 
 

ELENA RIDGE, Atwater, questioned the school district’s choice for site 
expansion.  
 
LUCIO SOTELO, Atwater, spoke in favor of the proposed transfer of a portion of 
Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District for the expansion 
of Peggy Heller School and of the resulting park “improvements.”  
 
EMILY FALKE, Atwater, voiced her disappointment in Atwater Elementary School 
District Superintendent Schiber.    
 
KELLY FINCHER, Atwater Elementary School District Board Member, spoke in 
defense of Atwater Elementary School District Superintendent Schiber and 
thanked the City Council for their dedication to the City.  
 
DANNY HERNANDEZ, Atwater, questioned the number of students at Peggy 
Heller School who reside in Winton.          
   
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to authorize a Purchase and Sale 
Agreement, in a form approved by the City Attorney, for transfer of a portion of 
Manuel Bairos Park to the Atwater Elementary School District for the expansion 
of Peggy Heller School contingent upon City Attorney review of possible 
restrictions in use of dedication of property and the Subdivision Map Act. The 
motion was seconded by Mayor Price and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, 
Bergman, Rivero, Price; Noes: None; Absent: Raymond. The motion passed. 
 
Verbal discussion and possible action regarding the Vacant Building and Underutilized 
Sites Sales Tax Rebate Program (Community Development Director McBride) 
 
This item was removed from the agenda in its entirety due to the absence of City 
Council Member Raymond. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 
 
Verbal discussion and possible action regarding the City of Atwater Development Fee 
Reduction Program (City Council Member Raymond) 
 
This item was removed from the agenda in its entirety due to the absence of City 
Council Member Raymond. 
 
City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 
 
City Council Member Vineyard spoke regarding the recent Fall Clean-Up Day and 
announced the Spring Clean-Up Day will be March 18, 2017. He thanked City staff 
for their hard work and dedication to the City and encouraged the community to 
thank them as well. He announced the Veterans Day event at Veterans Park, 
November 11, 2016 will begin at 4:00 PM. 
 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for October 24, 2016 Page 8 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Bergman echoed City Council Member Vineyard’s comments 
regarding City employees. He asked that a future regular City Council meeting 
agenda include an item concerning parameters for the Community Development 
and Resources Commission. Also, he thanked all veterans for their service.  
 
City Council Member Rivero reminded the community to drive carefully on 
Halloween and to watch for children crossing the streets. He encouraged 
everyone to vote: to talk with the candidates, to read the voting materials, and to 
make well informed decisions.    
 
Mayor Price announced that the four candidates running for City Council 
vacancies are present this evening. He recognized a local Korean War veteran 
who currently is on an Honor Flight trip to Washington D.C. (Joe Castelleone) and 
asked the community to thank him for his service upon his return. He reminded 
the community to be extra watchful over children near canal banks in light of a 
recent drowning. He reminded the community of the upcoming Kops and Fire for 
Kids Day December 3, 2016; to give Atwater children “a deserving Christmas.”  
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Closed Session was not necessary. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:46 PM.  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK  
 
By: Kim Bengtson-Jennings, 
Recording Secretary 
 































































November 7,2016

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Atwater City Council

City Council Meeting
of November 14,2016

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF ATWATER CLASSIFICATION
PLAN AND SALARY SCHEDULE 8.16

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the City Council consider:

a Adopting Resolution No. 2928-16 amending the City of Atwater Classification
Plan and Salary Schedule B-16, effective November 14,2016.

BACKGROUND:
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2088-05 adopting the City of Atwater
Classification Plan. The most recent Salary Schedule was adopted on June 13,2016.

ANALYSIS:
From time to time it is necessary to amend the City's Classification Plan and associated
Salary Schedule.

The City's Recreation Supervisor classification is currently vacant. Staff has reviewed
the classification and associated salary range and is recommending certain changes.
Resolution No. 2928-16 has been prepared to implement the modifications. The specific
modifications are attached to the resolution as exhibits.

This classification is part of the AFSCME Mid-Management Labor Group. The proposed
modifications have been sent to the business agent for review and comments. The
business agent is requesting the City move fonruard with the proposed modifications to
the classification and salary schedule.

GONCLUSION:
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action

Respectfully su bm itted,

Frank Pietro
City Manager



 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF ATWATER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2928-16 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ATWATER AMENDING THE CITY OF ATWATER 
CLASSIFICATION PLAN AND SALARY SCHEDULE B-16 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2088-05 adopting the City of Atwater 
Classification Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Salary Schedule B-16, effective July 1, 2016 was adopted by Resolution No. 
2895-16 on June 13, 2016. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council approves and adopts the Salary Schedule for the Classification 
Plan and/or directs the City Manager to prepare and/or update said Schedule to reflect City 
Council direction; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff is recommending certain changes to an existing job classification within the 
City’s Classification Plan and the salary range for said classification.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Atwater does 
hereby amend the City of Atwater Classification Plan to amend one certain job classification as 
described in EXHIBIT “A,” attached hereto and made a part herein.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Atwater does hereby amend  
City of Atwater Salary Schedule B-16 , EXHIBIT "B," attached hereto and made a part herein. 
 
The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 14th day of November, 2016 
 
AYES:  
NOES: 
ABSENT:  

APPROVED: 
 
                 

          ___________________________________ 
JAMES E. PRICE, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK 



EXHIBIT “A” 

RECREATION SUPERVISOR 
 
DEFINITION 
 
Under general direction, to be responsible for developing, organizing, and supervising 
the daily operations of assigned recreational activities and programs sponsored by the 
City of Atwater; to assist with the daily operations of the Atwater Community Center and 
Youth Center; and to do related work as required.  Serves as Disaster Service Worker.  
FLSA Status: Exempt. Bargaining Group: Mid-Management Unit. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This is a specialized classification for positions assigned to develop and supervise 
assigned City recreation programs and services.  Incumbents in this classification may 
be required to work nights and weekends depending on the recreational activities 
supervised. 
 
REPORTS TO 
 
Community Services Director, or as assigned. 
 
CLASSIFICATIONS SUPERVISED 
 
Administrative support staff, volunteers, and other assigned staff. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
Coordinates and oversees assigned recreational programs and activities; recruits, 
trains, supervises, and evaluates part time program staff, contract class instructors, 
sports officials, and volunteers; prepares promotional materials including flyers, program 
brochures, newsletters, and press releases; maintains records in relation to assigned 
program areas; schedules and coordinates the use of City facilities; orders and 
purchases supplies and equipment related to program and facility operations; prepares 
information and reports related to program operations and budgets; evaluates the 
effectiveness of assigned programs and services; assists with the development of 
program budgets and fees; monitors program expenditures and maintains appropriate 
expenditure controls; and assists with the assessment of community recreational needs 
and development of programs and services to meet those needs.  May be required to 
attend night and weekend meetings. 
 
TYPICAL PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Sit for extended periods; frequently stand and walk; normal manual dexterity and eye-
hand coordination; ability to lift material weighing up to 25 lbs.; corrected hearing and 
vision to normal range; verbal communication ability to communicate effectively both 



RECREATION SUPERVISOR  Page 2 

 

verbally and in writing; use of recreational and office equipment including computer, 
telephone, calculator, copiers, and FAX 
 
TYPICAL WORKING CONDITIONS 
 
Work is performed in an office and recreation facility environment; some work may be 
performed outside; frequent contact with other City staff, program volunteers, and the 
public. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Knowledge of: 

 Recreational facilities and equipment and recreational services. 

 Methods and techniques used to determine the recreational needs of the 
community. 

 Principles of supervision, training, and work coordination. 

 Recreation needs of the local community. 

 Community organizations. 

 Playground and water safety. 

 Principles of first aid. 
 
Ability to: 

 Organize, schedule, coordinate, and evaluate assigned City recreation programs 
and services. 

 Provide supervision, training, and work evaluations for assigned personnel. 

 Develop and administer contracts and leases. 

 Prepare a variety of reports and informational material. 

 Gather, organize, and analyze data, preparing summaries and recommendations. 

 Use a computer and appropriate software in recreation program development and 
administration. 

 Effectively represent the City’s recreation programs and facilities with the public, 
other City staff, community organizations, and other government agencies. 

 Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships. 
 
Training and Experience 

 Three (3) years of increasingly responsible experience which includes planning, 
implementing, and supervising effective youth or other recreational programs. 

 
SPECIAL REQUIREMENT 
 

 Possession of valid first aid and CPR certification issued by the American Red 
Cross, or the ability to become certified within the first six (6) months of employment. 

 
  



RECREATION SUPERVISOR  Page 3 

 

Education 
 

 Equivalent to graduation from high school 

 Graduation from an accredited community or junior college with an AA degree in 
community recreation or closely related field is highly desirable 

 Additional qualifying supervisory experience may substitute for education on 
a year-for-year basis to a maximum of 2 years 

 
License 

 Possession of a valid California driver’s license. 
 
The contents of this class specification shall not be construed to constitute any 
expressed or implied warranty or guarantee, nor shall it constitute a contract of 
employment.  The City of Atwater assumes no responsibility beyond the general 
accuracy of the document, nor does it assume responsibility for any errors or omissions 
in the information contained herein.  The contents of this specification may be modified 
or revoked without notice.  Terms and conditions of employment are determined 
through a meet and confer process and are subject to the Memorandum of 
Understanding currently in effect. 
 
Rev. 11/14/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SALARY SCHEDULE BY MONTHLY/ANNUAUHOURLY RATES PER STEP
AMENDED SCHEDULE B.I6 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER I 2016

lnx
¿
õ
-{
@

Grad<Class Step I Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6
Police Serqeant PU 295 5675.95 5959.75 6257 73 6570.62 6899.1 5 7244',t1

2837.98 2979.87 3128.87 3285.3'1 3449.58 362206
681 1 1.40 71516.97 75092.82 78847.46 82789.83 86929.32

Proiect Accountant CU 240b

32.7459

37s2 83

34.3832

3940.47

36.1 023

4137 49 4561.58

41.7929

4789 66

37.9074

4344.37
1876 41 1970.23 2068.75 2172.18 2280.79 2394.83

45033 93 47285.62 49649 90 52132.40 54739.O2 57475.97

Proiect Enoineer MM 312

21 6509

6904 02

22733s

7249.22

23 8701

761 1.69

26.3168

8391.88

27 6327

881 1.48

25.0637

7992.27
34s2 01 3624.6'l 3805.84 3996.1 3 4195.94 4405.74

82848.28 86990.69 91340.22 95907.24 100702.60 105737.73

Proiect Manaqer 6147.02

39.8309 41.8224

6454.37

43.9136

6777 09

46.1092 48.4147 50.8354

7845.33MM 305

3073 51 3227.19 3388.s4 3557.97 3735.87 3922.66
73764.24 77452.46 81325.08 85391.33 89660.90 94143.94

Public Safetv Dispatcher I PU 145

35.4636

3031.51

37.236E

3183.08

39.0986

334224

41.0535 43.1062 45.2615

3869.06
15'15.75 1591 54 1671 12 1754.67 1842.41 1934 53

36378 10 38197 00 40106.85 42112.19 44217.80 4642869

Public Safetv Disoatcher ll PU 170

17.4895

3315.12

18 3639

3480.88

19.2821

3654.92

20.2462

3837.67

21.2586

4029.55

22.3215

4231.03
1657.56 't740 44 1827 46 1918.83 2014.78 2115 52

39781.48 41770 56 43859.08 46052.04 48354.64 50772 37

Public Works Director DD 325

19.1257

7189.97

20.0820

7549.47

21.0861

7926 94 8323.29

22.1404 23.2474

8739.45

24.4098

9176.42
matil 3594 98 3774 73 3963.47 4161.64 4369.73 4588 21

86279.63 90593 61 95123.29 99879.46 104873.43 110117.10

3021 95

43 5546 48.0190 50.4199 52.9409

3673 20Public Works Maintenance Worker I MU 1 65c

41.4806

2878.05
1439.02 1510 97 1586.52 1665.85 1749.14 1836 60

34536.54 36263.37 38076.54 39980.36 41979.38 44078.35

Public Works Maintenance Worker ll MU 1 90b

16.6041

3165.39

17.4343

3323.66

18.3060 19 2213

3664.34

20.1824

3847.55

21.1915

4039.93
1582.70 1661.83 1744 92 1832.17 1923.78 2019.97

37984.71 39883.94 41878.14 43972.05 46170.65 48479.18

Public Works Maintenance Worker lll MU 210b

18.2619

3355 41

19.1750

3523.1 8

23.3073

4282 45

20.1337

3699.34

21.1404

3884.30

22.1974

4078.52
1677.70 1761.59 1849.67 1942.15 2039 26 2141.22

40264.89 42278.14 44392 05 46611.65 48942.23 51389.34

M{4 w
19.3581

4114,32

20.3260

4æg

21.3423

453ê-04

22.4094

4762,84

23.5299

5000J8

24.7064

525+€3
206+=1€ 2t€0€2 ÆÆ æ1-+2 2500=4€ Æe

49371,86 5Á84445 5443248 5115444 60011-€0 630{t39

301 a

æM

5811.70Recreation Supervisor MM

23J3S

4553.62

?4*Ê33

4781.30

26-1695

5020.37

2+47+9

5271.38 5534.95

28€51€

2276.81 2390.65 2510.18 2635.69 2767.48 2905.85
54643.44 57375.6',|. 60244.39 63256.61 66419.44 69740.41

to r CU 212b

26.2709

3391.32

27.5844

3560.89

28.9637 30.4118

3925 88

31.9324

4122.17

33.5290

4328.28
1695.66 '1780.44 1869 47 1962.94 2061.09 2164.14

40695.87 42730 66 44867.20 47110.56 49466.08 51939.39
19.5653 20.5436 21.5708 22.6493 23.7818 24.9709

*

6



November 7, 2016  
  
Honorable Mayor and Members  
of the Atwater City Council 

City Council Meeting  
of November 14, 2016 

 
 

MONTHLY REVIEW OF LOCAL DROUGHT EMERGENCY 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 

 Reaffirming the facts and findings in Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the 
existence of a local drought emergency. 

 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
In January 2014, the Governor declared a state of emergency in the State of California 
due to current drought conditions.  As a result of the Governor’s declaration, on May 26, 
2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a 
local drought emergency and Urgency Ordinance No. CS 966 amending the City’s 
current water conservation program in an effort to curtail effects of the current and 
future statewide drought conditions within the City of Atwater.  
 
Government Code section 8630(c) requires the City review the need for continuing the 
local drought emergency at least once every 30 days until the City Council terminates 
the local drought emergency.  Staff has reviewed the City’s need for continued 
conservation in line with the urgency ordinance and believes there is a continued need 
for the local drought emergency procedures contained therein.  
 
Therefore, Staff recommends that the City Council reaffirm the facts and findings in 
Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a local drought emergency.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Short-term water saving actions will have minimal staff and monetary impacts.  Longer-
term actions may require additional resources, which would be presented to the City 
Council for consideration after Staff has had an opportunity to further explore their 
feasibility.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

/s/ Thomas H. Terpstra 

Thomas H. Terpstra 
City Attorney 











ST. ANTHONYIIMMACULATE CONCEPTION CHURCH
1799 Winton Way

Atwater, California 95301
(209) 358-5743 Fax (209) 358-2423

October 18,2016

City ofAtwater
750 Bellevue Rd.
Atwater, CA 95301

To Whom It May Concern:

The Our Lady of Guadalupe Association of Saint Anthony Church, is requesting that the City of Atwater help
assist us in a procession that will be taking place on Monday, December 12 starting at 4:00PM and ending at
about 5:00PM, from Ralston Park to Juniper Ave and on to Saint Anthony Church. We have had this religious
procession for more than 10 years and the city peace officers have always been there to assist us. We are
requesting your permission to have the city's assistance once again this year. We look forward once again to
your assistance and support. Thank you and May God bless you always.

Our Lady of Guadalupe Association,

Rosario Rodriguez, President
(209) 812-4230

357- S2//"$

•
St. Anthony Church

Fr. Paul Kado, Pastor

Immaculate Conception



0

40

80

120

160

200

240

280

320

2016

308

196
176

147

67
30 30 19 19

17
29

Info Case Booking (9) Part II Citation
(6) Theft (4) Assault F.I. (5) Burglary
(7) Veh Theft/Rec TC Other Crimes

BCS Code by Year

2016 Total

Info Case 308 308

Booking 196 196

(9) Part II 176 176

Citation 147 147

(6) Theft 67 67

(4) Assault 30 30

F.I. 30 30

(5) Burglary 19 19

(7) Veh Theft/Rec 19 19

TC 17 17

Other Crimes 29 29

Grand Total 1038 1038

11/1/2016

Incident Directory Report

msaavedra
Text Box
      October 2016 

msaavedra
Text Box
Calls for service                                             2000  



Incident Directory Report

 1(2) Rape Supports Drill Down

 4(3) Robbery Supports Drill Down

 30(4) Assault Supports Drill Down

 19(5) Burglary Supports Drill Down

 67(6) Theft Supports Drill Down

 19(7) Veh Theft/Rec Supports Drill Down

 176(9) Part II Supports Drill Down

 196Booking Supports Drill Down

 147Citation Supports Drill Down

 10DUI Supports Drill Down

 30F.I. Supports Drill Down

 308Info Case Supports Drill Down

 1Premises Supports Drill Down

 13Registrant Supports Drill Down

 17TC Supports Drill Down

{INCRPLF.DTERP8} >= "20161001" and {INCRPLF.DTERP8} <= "20161031" and {INCRPLF.AGENCY}= "A"

Page 2 of 2



ATWATER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

NOTABLE CASES FOR OCTOBER 2016 

 

1. Officer Rivera was dispatched to the 1800 block of Olive Avenue regarding a 

suspicious vehicle that was parked by a suspicious subject. During the 

investigation the vehicle was confirmed stolen out of Winton. While on scene the 

officers located the suspect who had returned to the vehicle. The suspect was 

arrested and booked.  

 
2. School Resource Officer Sarginson was working security for a Buhach High 

School event. While working the event, he saw a suspicious vehicle in the 

parking lot. As a result he stopped the vehicle as it left the area and discovered a 

loaded firearm in the vehicle as well as narcotics. Suspect was arrested.  

 
3. Atwater PD Officers were dispatched to the area of Harbor Drive and Shaffer 

Road regarding a vehicle accident. During the investigation it was discovered 

that the male passenger in the vehicle intentionally forced the female driver to 

collide into the wall.  Suspect was arrested for assault with a deadly weapon.  

 
4. Atwater Police Officers of the Extracurricular Specialized Unit responded to 2789 

Hillcrest after a suspect with a $100,000 warrant for child abuse. The unit located 

the suspect and placed her under arrest after a brief struggle. Officers also 

located the owner of the residence and filed a complaint against him regarding 

parole violations.  

 
5. Atwater Police Officers were dispatched to Garden Drive regarding a stabbing 

investigation.  During the investigation, officers discovered the victim of the 

stabbing as well as the suspect. The suspect was arrested and booked.  The 

victim was treated on scene and released.  

 
6. Atwater Police Officers were dispatched to the 1700 block of Bellevue Road to 

look for a possible victim of a robbery after two subjects were detained in Winton 

Ca. by Merced County Sheriff’s Deputies. A citizen had followed the suspects 

after the robbery.  During the investigation, Atwater PD located the elderly victim 

from the robbery.  The victims’ items were located and the suspects were 

booked.  



 

7. Atwater PD Officers responded to the 1100 block of Swaps Street regarding 

shots fired. During the investigation, officers located a suspect that was possibly 

involved in the incident. Several others were located as well as they fled on foot. 

Eventually all were detained in a residence and during the investigation, several 

firearms and narcotics were located.  Suspects were arrested for various crimes, 

including child endangerment.   

 





Fire Svc. Calls Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 June-16 July-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16
Structure Fire 3 2 5 2 2 3 3 5 2 5
Other Fires 21 13 17 28 22 24 24 20 23 15

Vehicle Accidents 9 15 15 20 17 19 17 15 14 18

Medical Aid 241 234 240 245 236 228 243 242 238 219
Haz-Mat/ Hazardous condition 7 1 11 7 2 6 8 6 3 5
Public Assistance/ Service Calls 13 25 18 21 22 26 24 21 26 19
Total 294 290 306 323 301 306 319 309 306 281
Weed Abatement
Weed abatement properties inspected 0 0 0 60 80 64 20 0 0 0
Number of properties abated by contractors 0 0 0 0 3 5 3 0 0 0
# of properties serviced by most used contractor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Avg weed abatements per contractor 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0
Projects
Hydrants inspected/serviced 0 10 20 5 8 10 6 4 18 2
Public education [qty. of presentations] 1 3 13 11 10 5 5 6 2 12
Hose Testing 0 0 0 0 75 660 0 0 0 0
Buisness Inspection 32 45 43 42 40 19 38 32 22 40
Training Sessions 6 12 30 10 13 15 8 2 4 8
Reserve Program
# hours worked 96 70 289 79 178 126 163 96 88 80
Training Hours 7 8 72 12 48 18 30 10 9 15
Meetings
Staff meetings attended 3 3 2 4 3 4 2 2 2 3
City Council meetings attended 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 2
P bli S f t d dPublic Safety meetings attended ti tt 22 11 00 11 11 33 22 1 4 31 4 3
Local, State, and Federal meetings/activities 6 8 5 10 6 12 10 8 10 15



  Page 1 

Public Works Department 
Project/Activity Report for October 2016 

 
STREETS & BUILDINGS DIVISION 
 

 Building Maintenance: 
o Repaired roof leaks at Community Center and Fire Station 41. 
o Cleaned rain gutters at Bloss Home Museum, Castle Youth Center, City 

Hall and Community Center. 
o Repaired wall that was damaged by a prisoner in Police Department. 
o Replaced wheels and repaired mal-functioning automatic security gate at 

Fire Station 41. 
o Repaired non-functioning door handle on back entrance door to Police 

Department. 
o Worked to replace three (3) non-working lights in the Multi-Purpose Room 

at the Community Center. 
o Adjusted the sensor to the automatic sliding door at the entrance to City 

Hall. 
 

 Performed sidewalk repairs/replacements at the following locations: 
o Grinded raised sidewalk on First Street near Grove Avenue 
o Grinded raised sidewalk at various locations on the North side of Bellevue 

Road between Granite Drive and Determine Drive. 
 

 Filled pot holes at the following locations throughout the City using 2400 pounds 
of asphalt patching material: 

o First Street between Bellevue Road and Juniper Avenue. 
o Center Street between First Street and Village Circle. 
o Redwood Avenue between Linden Street and Third Street. 

 

 Cleaned and disposed of garbage and other debris left by transients at three (3) 
separate locations within the City. 

 

 Delivered road closure barricades to Third Street and Cedar Avenue for the 
Valley Christian Chapel’s Harvest Festival on October 31st. 
 

 Removed weeds and other debris to help mitigate a sight line issue at the N/W 
corner of Shaffer Road and Camellia Drive.  

 

 Performed traffic signal light repairs at the following locations: 
o Juniper Avenue and Winton Way 
o Bellevue Road and Winton Way 
o Bellevue Road and Seventh Street 

 
 



  Page 2 

 Repaired thirteen (13) non functioning Street Lights at the following locations 
throughout the City: 

o Pecan Court – Pole # A0052 
o 3216 Scott Drive – near the mailbox cluster 
o 2184 Linden Street 
o 1492 Eucalyptus Avenue 
o 1856 Elm Avenue 
o Corner of Avenue One and Miramonte Drive 
o Corner of Bellevue Road and Winton Way 
o 1720 Elm Avenue 
o Silveira Court – Pole # A0656 
o Chardonnay Way and Fruitland Avenue media – First Pole 
o 310 Manzanita Drive – Pole # A0136 
o S/W Corner of Third Street and Cedar Avenue – Pole # 1395 
o N/E Corner of Third Street and Cedar Avenue – Pole # 1547 

 
WATER DIVISION 
 

 Replaced six (6) broken Residential Water Service Lines from the City water 
main to the City’s shut off valve at the following locations: 

o 2015 Summerset Avenue 
o 1794 Chalet Court 
o 2910 Lucky Debonair Street 
o 153 Apricot Court 
o 3007 Secretariat Drive 
o 1405 Tamarack Avenue 
 

 Performed 356 Commercial Water Meter readings. 
 

 Repaired drip irrigation system in Rotary Garden at City Hall. 
 

 Performed 168 Delinquent Water Shut Offs. 
 

 Installed 32 new Residential water meters within the Redwood Estates 
Subdivision. 
 

 Replaced faulty piping for chlorine injector at Well # 18. 
 

 Performed annual testing to 32 City owned back flow devices, and made repairs 
to seven (7) of these that were tested.  

 
WASTEWATER AND STORM DIVISION 
 

 Performed chemical and mechanical weed abatement at various Storm Pond 
locations throughout the City. 

 



  Page 3 

 Assisted Atwater Code Enforcement with the removal of a transient camp in the 
Legacy Estates Storm Pond, just North of Peggy Heller School. 
 

 Mowed Albiani Park and the football/soccer field at Veterans Park. 
 

 Performed preventative maintenance on all Storm Pump Stations and prepared 
them for the rainy season. 
 

 Logged daily sewer flows at USP Atwater, Castle and Old Base Housing Sewer 
Lift Stations. 
 

 Replaced faulty check valves and isolation valves at the Redwood Sewer Lift 
Station. 
 

 Replaced non-functioning pump motor at USP Atwater Sewer Lift Station. 
 

 Performed cleaning of Sewer Main Lines at various locations throughout the City. 
 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE DIVISION 
 

 Preformed routine service/maintenance on 15 City vehicles. 
 

 Performed specialty repairs on 32 City vehicles. 
 

 Performed scheduled maintenance/repairs to Fire Engine – Vehicle # 2231. 
 

 Performed 90 day mandatory inspections on all large vehicles and equipment. 
 

 Performed smog checks on City owned vehicles. 
 

 Performed various repairs and general maintenance to large and small mowers. 
 

 Responded to several calls for service on Police Department vehicles. 
 
PARKS DIVISION 
 

 Landscape Maintenance Districts: 
o Continued mowing and general maintenance of selected turf and 

landscaped areas within each LMD on a priority basis. 
o Performed chemical and manual weed abatement within landscaped 

areas contained in selected LMD’s. 
 

 General Park Maintenance: 
o Continued mowing and trimming in various park sites on an as needed 

basis. 
o Performed irrigation repairs at various park sites throughout the City.  



  Page 4 

o Performed repairs to play structure at Veterans Park due to vandalism. 
o Performed specialized maintenance to Bloss Home Grounds for a 

Wedding Ceremony on October 23rd. 
 

 Street Side Maintenance: 
o Mowing, trimming and trash pick-up at various street side landscaped 

areas throughout the City. 
 

 Street Tree Work 
o Five (5) stump removals 
o Ten (10) clearance/structural prunings 
o Eight (8) tree removals 
o Five (5) limb failure removals 
o Worked with West Coast Arborists to remove hazardous street trees at 

various locations throughout the City 
 

GRAFFITI ABATEMENT 
 

 Worked with Environmental Compliance Resources, the City’s Graffiti Abatement 
Contractor, to remove and paint over graffiti at various locations throughout the 
City, to include 3 separate street signs. This work was performed with 30.75 man 
hours during the month of October 2016. The total amount of graffiti removed 
during this time period was approximately 3,987 square feet. 

 
CITY-WIDE CLEAN UP DAY 
 

 On Saturday, October 22, 2016 from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm, volunteers from USP 
Atwater, Former Mayor Joan Faul, Atwater Police Department Volunteers, 
Atwater Police Department Cadets and Ryan Ward from the Atwater Public 
Works Department teamed up with 17 Employees from Republic Services (Allied 
Waste) to facilitate a day in where City Residents, at no charge, had the ability to 
get rid of any unwanted debris or household items such as electronic waste, old 
tires, mattresses, appliances and other large items that normally would have to 
be taken to the County Landfill.  

o Approximately 71 tons of debris was processed by Republic Services 
(Allied Waste). 

o All Electronic Waste (E-Waste) was taken in by Unicor that is housed at 
USP Atwater. 

o West Coast Rubber Recycling collected approximately 114 cubic yards (5-
7 tons) of discarded tires. 

o Two (2) forty cubic yard roll off bins were filled with metal objects and 
unwanted appliances. 

o 70 unwanted mattresses and 49 unwanted box springs were collected, 
which saved the City approximately $595.00 in landfill fees. 

o There were 31 separate curb side services for Senior Citizens and/or 
Disabled Residents. 

























































 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

                                                                                                                                    

RESOLUTION NO. 2812XXXX-165 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ATWATER APPROVING THE VACANT 
BUILDINGS AND UNDERUTILIZED SITES SALES 
TAX REBATE PROGRAM  
 

 
WHEREAS, in order to facilitate job creation and economic growth, the City Council desires 

to provide incentives for sales tax generating businesses to locate in the City of Atwater; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to reduce or eliminate blight, the City Council also desires to provide 

incentives for businesses to locate in vacant commercial buildings within the City of Atwater; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the attached "Vacant Buildingss and Underutilized Sites Sales Tax Rebate 

Program" is designed to achieve the aforementioned goals and objectives; and. 
 
WHEREAS, this resolution shall supersede and repeal City Council Resolution No. 2812-

15; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Atwater as 

follows: 
 
Section 1: The Policy attached as EXHIBIT “A" is hereby adopted. The City Council shall 

review the effectiveness and fiscal impacts of the Program annually commencing on the first 
regularly scheduled City Council meeting of May, 2016. 
 
The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 11

th
 day of May, 20165. 

 
AYES:   
NOES:  
ABSENT:       
              APPROVED 
 

                _____________________________                                                               
                JAMES E. PRICE, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

 
 
______________________________                                                                         
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK  

  

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: Bold



EXHIBIT "A" 
 

VACANT BUILDINGS AND UNDERUTILIZED SITES SALES TAX REBATE PROGRAM 
 

1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE   The City of Atwater desires to create additional jobs and 
economic growth in the City, and to eliminate potential blight caused by vacant commercial 
buildings and underutilized sites. In order to achieve these objectives, the City proposes the 
adoption of this Vacant Buildings and Underutilized Sites Sales Tax Rebate Program, for 
businesses which qualify under the criteria set forth herein. 

 
2. PROGRAM BENEFITS   An eligible new business can qualify for the rebate of 50% of the City's 

share of general sales taxes (excluding Measure H) during the businesses' first 18 36 months of 
operation. An eligible expanded business can qualify for a rebate of 50% of the City's share of 
new general sales taxes (that is, sales taxes in excess of those previously generated by the 
business at its original location, using a three-year average as the baseline) attributable to the 
expansion. The City Finance Director shall determine the amount of the rebate using official 
general sales tax reports. Payment shall consist of 50% of the amount of new general sales tax 
revenue actually received by the City (excluding Measure H) as a result of the new business 
operations in an eligible vacant building, beginning with the first full quarter of operation following 
business startup. 

 
3. ELIGIBILITY  In order to be eligible for the Vacant Buildings and Underutilized Sites Sales Tax 

Rebate Program, all of the following criteria must be met to the satisfaction of the City Finance 
Director: 

 

a) The business must have a valid City of Atwater business license and any necessary use 
or operating permits, and must be engaged in retail sales which generate general sales 
taxes. 

 

b) The business shall either be a "new business" (i.e. a retail commercial business which 
was previously not located in Atwater) or an "expanded business" (i.e. an existing retail 
commercial business which relocates to an eligible vacant building and expands its floor 
area by more than 25%). 

 

c) An eligible "vacant building" is a building within the City which is presently not occupied 
for business purposes. An eligible “underutilized site” is a location within the City of 
Atwater which previously accommodated businesses and had some form of site 
improvements but it no longer has the necessary facilities to allow a business to operate 
without new site improvements or the construction of new buildings. The City Finance 
Director shall make the determination as to eligibility under these criteria, based upon 
evidence submitted by the applicant and his/her own investigation of available data. 

 

d) The owner/operator of the business shall make reasonable efforts to employ local 
Atwater residents. 

 

e)  The City shall have concluded that the business does not meet the criteria set forth in 
 Government Code Section 53084. 

 

f)  In the case of a business which generates sales tax in excess of $200,000 annually, as 
a precondition to the receipt of any sales tax rebate under this program, the business 
shall supply the necessary information to the City to enable compliance with 
requirements of Government Code Section 53083. Upon satisfactory compliance with 
said requirements, appropriate sales tax rebates can be provided. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: Arial, 11 pt



4. APPLICATION PROCESS The City Finance Director shall determine the necessary information 
for applications for participation in the Program, and shall, within 30 days of receipt of a complete 
application, determine whether an applicant is eligible for participation in the Program. The 
Finance Director's decision of eligibility for the Program shall be made in writing. Within 10 days 
following receipt of the City Finance Director's written decision, the applicant may appeal said 
decision to the City Council by sending written notification thereof to the City Manager. The 
appeal shall state in detail the factual back ground and basis for the appeal. The appeal shall be 
heard by the City Council not more than 60 days following receipt thereof by the City Manager. 
The decision of the City Council shall be final. The City Manager shall ensure that the Finance 
Department includes program details and applications in all new business license and renewal 
applications as well as all planning entitlement applications. 
 

 

Formatted: Font: Arial, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Formatted: Font: Arial, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Formatted: Font: Arial, 11 pt


	November 14, 2016 - City Council Meeting Agenda.pdf
	November 2016 Monthly Calendar
	December 2016 Monthly Calendar

	Item 1 - Warrants 11-14-16
	Item 2a - City Council, CDRC and Measure H Joint Special Meeting Minutes of 10-6-16
	Item 2b - City Council meeting minutes of 10-10-16
	Item 2c - City Council Meeting Minutes of 10-24-16
	Item 3a - CDRC Minutes for 8-2-16 (Special Meeting)
	Item 3b - CDRC Minutes for 8-17-16
	Item 3c - CDRC Minutes for 9-21-16
	Item 4 - Staff Report CMAQ Equipment Bid Call and Exhibits
	Item 5 - Staff Report Amending Classification Plan and Salary Schedule
	Item 5.1 - Resolution No  2928-16 Amending Classification Plan and Salary Schedule B-16
	Item 5.2 - Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2928-16 Recreation Supervisor Classification
	Item 5.3 - Exhibit B to Resolution No. 2928-16 Salary Schedule Eff 11-14-16


	Item 6 - Staff Report for Review of Local Drought Emergency
	Item 6.1 - 2823-15 Declares Existence of Local Drought Emergency

	Item 7 - Atwater Chamber of Commerce
	Item 8 - Our Lady of Guadalupe Association of Saint Anthony Church
	Item 9 - Police Incident Reports for October 2016
	Item 9.1 - Police Department Notable Cases for October 2016

	Item 10 - Police Volunteer Update for October 2016
	Item 11 - Fire Stats-2016
	Item 12 - October 2016 PW Project Report
	Item 13 - Treasurers Reports for October 2016
	Item 14 -  Financial Forecast
	Item 15 - Draft Vacant Building - Underutilized Site Resolution



